



**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
May 2021**

This page is **intentionally left blank**

**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
May 2021**

The *Directory of National Mechanisms for Gender Equality* is maintained by UN Women, the United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women, with the support of the United Nations Regional Commissions.

In order to ensure that the information in the *Directory* is as comprehensive and accurate as possible, Governments are kindly invited to provide relevant information corrections and/or additions regarding their national machineries to:

UN Women
United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women
New York, NY 10017
Phone: (646) 7814426
E-mail: rocio.torres@unwomen.org

National Mechanism	
Country:	
Name:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
E-Mail:	
URL:	
Head of National Mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	
Appointed by:	

Secondary data entry form - National mechanisms for gender equality*	
Country:	
Name of mechanism:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
Email:	
URL:	
Head of mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	

* For purposes of the *Directory*, the term 'national mechanisms for gender equality' is understood to include those bodies and institutions within different branches of the State (legislative, executive and judicial branches) as well as independent, accountability and advisory bodies that, together, are recognized as 'national mechanisms for gender equality' by all stakeholders. They may include, but not be limited to:

- The national mechanisms for the advancement of women within Government (e.g. a Ministry, Department, or Office. See paragraph 201 of the Beijing Platform for Action)
- inter-ministerial bodies (e.g. task forces/working groups/commissions or similar arrangements)
- advisory/consultative bodies, with multi-stakeholder participation
- gender equality ombud
- gender equality observatory
- Parliamentary committee

This page is intentionally left blank

Afghanistan

Ministry for Information and Culture

Address	Park Road Kabul Afghanistan	Name	Hasina Safi
Telephone	93-020-220-1378	Title	Minister
Fax	93-75-200-4541		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Afghanistan

Albania

Ministry of Health and Social Protection

Address	Rr "Kavajes" nr 1001 Tirana Albania	Name	Ogerta Manastirliu
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Algeria

Ministry of National Solidarity, Family and Status of Women

Address	Route Nationale No. 01 Les Vergers Bp 31 Birkhadem Alger Algeria	Name	Kaoutar Krikou
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.msnfcf.gov.dz/fr/home-fr	Appointed by	Monsieur le Président de la République

Andorra

Ministry of Social Affairs, Housing and Youth

Address	Edifici Clara Rabassa Av. Príncep Benlloch, 30, 4t Andorra La Vella AD 500 Andorra	Name	Víctor Filloy Franco
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Angola

Ministry of Social Action, Family and Promotion of Women

Address	Largo 4 de Fevereiro no3, Palacio de Vidro Luanda Code Postal 6438 Angola	Name	Faustina Ingles De Almeida Alves
Telephone	(244) 222 31 11 71	Title	Minister
Fax	(244) 222 31 17 28		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic

Antigua and Barbuda

Ministry of Social Transformation, Human Resource Development and the Blue Economy

Address	Government Office Complex, Queen Elizabeth Highway St. John's Antigua and Barbuda	Name	Dean Johnas
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.Education.gov.ag	Appointed by	

Argentina

Ministry of Women, Gender and Diversities

Address	Ave. Paseo Colon 275, Piso 5o. Buenos Aires 1063, Argentina	Name	Elizabeth Gomez Alcorta
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Presidencia de la Nación.

Armenia

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Address	Republic Square, Government House 1 Yerevan 0010 Armenia	Name	Zaruhi Batoyan
Telephone	374 10 52 70 00	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.gov.am/ru/councils/	Appointed by	The Armenian Government

Australia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address	Department of Family and Community Services P.O Box 7576 Canberra Business Centre Canberra 2610 Australia	Name	Marise Payne
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.ofw.fahcsia.gov.au	Appointed by	Prime Minister

Austria

Federal Ministry for Women and Integration

Address	Minoritenplatz 3, A-1014 Vienna Austria	Name	Susanne Raab
Telephone		Title	Federal Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Azerbaijan

State Committee for Family, Women and Children Affairs

Address	U.Hajibeyov Str. 40, Government House, Gate III Baku AZ1000 Azerbaijan	Name	Sadagat Gahramanova
Telephone	(994-12) 498 0092	Title	Deputy Chair
Fax	(994-12) 493 5872		
Web Site	www.scfwca.gov.az/	Appointed by	The President of Azerbaijan

Bahamas

Ministry of Social Services and Urban Development

Address	Aventura Plaza, JFK and Bethel Ave. P.O.Box N-3915 Nassau N.P. P. O. Box N-3206 Bahamas	Name	Frankie Campbell
Telephone	(242) 356 0762	Title	Minister
Fax	(242) 325 1920		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Bahrain

Supreme Council for Women

Address	Manama Bahrain	Name	Hala Mohamed Hasan Jaber Alansari
Telephone	973-174 17171	Title	Minister and Secretary General of the Supreme Council
Fax		Appointed by	H.M. King Hamad bin Isa Al Khalifa the King of Bahrain
Web Site	www.scw.gov.bh		

Bangladesh

Ministry of Women and Children Affairs

Address	7 Siddeshwari lane, Ramna Dhaka 1000 Bangladesh	Name	Fazilatun Nessa Indira
Telephone		Title	State Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Prime Minister
Web Site			

Barbados

Ministry of People Empowerment and Elder Affairs (MPEA)

Address	Elsie Payne Complex, Constitution Road Barbados	Name	Cynthia Y. Forde
Telephone		Title	J.P., M.P.
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Belarus

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address	Winners 23, building 2 Minsk 220004 Belarus	Name	Irina Velichko
Telephone		Title	Head of the Directorate-General for Multilateral Diplomacy
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.mintrud.gov.by		

Belgium

Ministry of Employment, Economy and Consumer Affairs, Equal Opportunities and Disabled People

Address	Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 50 boîte bte 3030 BRuxelles B – 1000 Belgium	Name	Nathalie Muylle
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Belize

Ministry of Human Development, Social Transformation and Poverty Alleviation

Address	West Block, Independence Plaza Belmopan Belize	Name	Judith Alpuche
Telephone	(501) 822-2246	Title	Minister
Fax	(501) 822-3175	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Benin

Ministry of Social Affairs and Microfinance

Address	B. P. 01-BP 2802 Cotonou Benin	Name	Veronique Tagnifodé
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government
Web Site			

Bhutan

National Women's Association of Bhutan

Address	Phajoding Primary School, Phuentsholing Chukha, Chukha Bhutan	Name	Dasho Daw Dem
Telephone	(975) 5-252902	Title	Secretary
Fax	(975) 5-254070	Appointed by	The Government
Web Site	http://www.nwabbhutan.org.bt		

Bolivia

Ministry of Equal Opportunities, Ministry of Justice

Address	Ave. 20 de Octubre esq. Fernando Guachalla Edif. Ex. Conavi La Paz Bolivia	Name	Alex Rios Caballero
Telephone		Title	Vice-Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.autonomia.gob.bo/portal3/	Appointed by	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ministry of Labor and Social Policy

Address	Hakije Kulenovica 12 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Vesko Drljaca
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Botswana

Ministry of Nationality, Immigration and Gender Affairs

Address	Private Bag 00107 Gaborone Botswana	Name	Temba R.R.S. Mmusi
Telephone	(267) 391 2290	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(267) 391 1944		
Web Site	http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Labour--Home-Affairs-MLHA/Department--Units/Department-of-Gender--Womens-Affairs/	Appointed by	

Brazil

Ministério da Mulher, da Família e dos Direitos Humanos

Address	Centro Cultural Banco do Brasil Trecho 2, Lote 22 Edif. Tancredo Neves 1o. Andar Brasilia D.F. 70200-002 Brazil	Name	Damares Alves
Telephone	(55-61) 3313-7091	Title	Ministra
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.spm.gov.br/	Appointed by	

Brunei Darussalam

Ministry of Culture, Youth & Sports

Address	Simpang 336-17, Jalan Kebangsaan Bandar Seri Begawan BA 1210 Brunei Darussalam	Name	Aminuddin Ihsan bin Abidin
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Bulgaria

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	2, Triaditza Str. Sofia 1051 Bulgaria	Name	Denitsa Sacheva
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.mlsp.government.bg/en/		

Burkina Faso

Ministère de la Femme, de la Solidarité nationale, de la Famille et de l'Action humanitaire

Address	01 BP 303 Ouagadougou Kadiogo Burkina Faso	Name	Laurence Ilboudo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Burundi

Minister for Human Rights, Social Affairs and Gender

Address	Bujumbura Burundi	Name	Martin Nivyabandi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Décret Présidentiel
Web Site			

Cabo Verde

Ministry of Sports and Ministry for Family and Social Inclusions

Address	Rua Serpa Pinto No. 68 Plateau-Praia CP 253 Cabo Verde	Name	Fernando Elisio Freire
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.icieg.cv	Appointed by	

Cambodia

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	No. 3, Norodom Blvd. Phnom Penh Cambodia	Name	Nirmita Hou
Telephone		Title	Under-Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	www.mowva.gov.kh	Appointed by	His Majesty the King of Cambodia

Cameroon

Ministère de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Famille

Address	Yaoundé Cameroon	Name	Marie-Therese Abena Ondoa
Telephone	(237) 22 23-2550	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Famille
Fax	(237) 22 23-2550 / 22 23-3965		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Cameroon

Canada

Women and Gender Equality Canada

Address	123 Slater Street, Mac Donald Bldg. 10th Floor Ottawa K1P 1H9 Canada	Name	Maryam Monsef
Telephone		Title	Minister for Women and Gender Equality
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Canada

Central African Republic

Ministère de la santé publique, des affaires sociales et de l'action humanitaire

Address	Bangui Central African Republic	Name	Fernande Ndjengbot
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Chad

Ministry of Regional Planning and Town Planning

Address	B.P. 80 N'Djamena Chad	Name	Ammina Ahemir
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Chile

Ministerio de la Mujer y la Equidad de Genero

Address	Agustinas 1389, piso 5 Santiago Chile	Name	Monica Zalaquett
Telephone		Title	Ministra
Fax			
Web Site	www.sernam.cl	Appointed by	Presidente de la República

China

National Working Committee on Women and Children under the State Council

Address	15 Jian Guo Men Nei Street Beijing 100730 China	Name	Jie XIA
Telephone		Title	Vice-Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	State Council of China

Colombia

Consejería Presidencial para la Equidad de la Mujer

Address	Carrera 8 No. 7 - 27 Edificio Galan Bogota Colombia	Name	Gheidy Marisela Gallo Santos
Telephone		Title	Consejera
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.equidadmujer.gov.co	Appointed by	Cámara de Representantes

Comoros

Ministry of Health, Solidarity, Social Protection and the Promotion of Women

Address	BP 42 Moroni Comoros	Name	Loub-Yacouti Attoumane
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Congo (Republic of the)

Ministry of Health, Population, Advancement and Integration of Women in Development

Address	B.P. 2453 Brazzaville Congo (Republic of the)	Name	Jacqueline Lydia Mikolo
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Costa Rica

Ministry on the Status of Women

Address	Granadilla Norte de Curidabat, del Taller Automotriz Wabe, 11 mts al este San José 59-2015 Registro Público Costa Rica	Name	Marcela Guerrero Campos
Telephone	(506) 2280-9200 / 2224-2963	Title	Minister
Fax	(506) 2283-0657		
Web Site		Appointed by	Poder Ejecutivo

Côte d'Ivoire

Ministere de la famille, de la femme et de l'enfant

Address	Abidjan, Plateau Cité Administrative Abidjan BPV 200 Côte d'Ivoire	Name	Ramata Bakayoko - Ly
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site	www.famille.gouv.ci	Appointed by	

Croatia

Ministry of Demographics, Youth, Family and Social Policy

Address	Mesnicka 23, Zagreb 10 000 Croatia	Name	Margareta Maderic
Telephone		Title	State Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	www.ured-ravnopravnost.hr	Appointed by	

Cuba

Federación de Mujeres Cubanas

Address	Calle Paseo 260 Esq 13 La Habana 1400 Cuba	Name	Teresa María Amarelle Boué
Telephone	(537)) 838 2780 / 2771	Title	Secretaria General
Fax			
Web Site	www.muieres.cubaweb.cu	Appointed by	

Cyprus

Office of the Commissioner of Gender Equality

Address	125, Athalassa Avenue-1461 Nicosia Cyprus	Name	Antoniou Iosifina
Telephone	00357 22 805 989/994	Title	Commissioner of Gender Equality
Fax	00357 22 805 986		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic of Cyprus

Czech Republic

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Address	Prague 1 - 118 01 Czech Republic	Name	Jana Malacova
Telephone	+42 224 002 111	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mpsv.cz	Appointed by	

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

No information

Address	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	Name	
Telephone		Title	
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Democratic Republic of the Congo

Ministry of Gender, Family and Children

Address	54, Avenue Colonel Ebeya Kinshasa/Gombe Democratic Republic of the Congo	Name	Beatrice Lomeya Atilite
Telephone		Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Président de la République

Denmark

Ministry for Employment and Equal Opportunities

Address	Holmens Kanal 20 P.O.Box 2150 1016 Copenhagen K Denmark	Name	Peter Hummelgaard
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Prime Minister

Djibouti

Ministere de la Femme et la Famille

Address	P.O Box 458 Djibouti Djibouti	Name	Moumina Houmed Hassan
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President

Dominica

Ministry of Governance, Public Service Reform, Citizen Empowerment, Social Justice and Ecclesiastical Affairs

Address	1st Floor Government Headquarters Roseau 00109-8000 Dominica	Name	Gretta Roberts
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://familyaffairs.gov.dm/	Appointed by	

Dominican Republic

Ministerio de la Mujer

Address	Ave. Mexico esquina 30 de Marzo, Bloque D, 2o Piso Santo Domingo Dominican Republic	Name	Mayra Jimenez
Telephone	(809) 685 3755	Title	Ministra
Fax	(809) 686 8040		
Web Site	http://presidencia.gob.do/ministerio/ministerio-de-la-mujer	Appointed by	The Government of the Dominican Republic

Ecuador

Secretariat of Human Rights

Address	Pasaje Donoso N32-33 y Whymper Quito Ecuador	Name	Cecilia Chacon
Telephone		Title	Secretaria
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	La Presidencia de la República

Egypt

National Council of Women

Address	15 Mohamed Hafez St. Dokki Cairo Egypt	Name	Maya Mohammed Abdelmoneim Morsy Soliman
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax	508	Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.ncwegypt.com		

El Salvador

Instituto Salvadoreño para el Desarrollo de la Mujer

Address	San Salvador El Salvador	Name	Marisol Briones
Telephone		Title	Presidenta
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Equatorial Guinea

Ministry of Social Affairs and Gender Equality

Address	C/3 Agosto Equatorial Guinea	Name	Maria Consuelo Nguema Oyana
Telephone	240-092267	Title	Minister
Fax	240-92153 / 2410	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Eritrea

The National Union of Eritrean Women

Address	Av. Gureito 10-12 1A173 P.O. Box 239 Asmara Eritrea	Name	Zaid Mesfin
Telephone	(291-1) 119-514	Title	Director General
Fax	(291-1) 11 91 22 / 12 06 28	Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.nuew.org		

Estonia

Ministry of Social Protection

Address	Gonsiori 29 Tallinn 15027 Estonia	Name	Signe Riisalo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.sm.ee	Appointed by	

Eswatini

Deputy Prime Minister's Office

Address	P.O. Box A33 Swazi Plaza H101 Mbabane Eswatini	Name	Makhosini Simangaliso Mndawe
Telephone		Title	Principal Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	www.gov.sz	Appointed by	

Ethiopia

Ministry of Women, Children and Youth

Address	Addis Ababa Ethiopia	Name	Filson Abdulahi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Fiji

Ministry for Women, Children and Poverty Alleviation

Address	P.O. Box 2127, Government Buildings/ 5th Floor, Civic Towers Suva Fiji	Name	Mereseini Rakuita Vuniwaqa
Telephone	679) 331 2681	Title	Minister
Fax	(679) 331-2357		
Web Site	http://fiji.gov.fj	Appointed by	

Finland

Ministry of Nordic Cooperation and Equality

Address	Meritullinkatu 8, Helsinki Helsinki FI-00023 Finland	Name	Thomas Blomqvist
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	the Government of Finland
Web Site			

France

Ministry for Gender Equality, Diversity and Equal Opportunities

Address	14 avenue Duquesne Paris 07 SP 75350 France	Name	Elizabeth Moreno
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Le Premier Ministre
Web Site			

Gabon

Ministry for the Promotion and Integration of Women in Development

Address	Centre-ville B.P 264 Libreville Gabon	Name	Prisca Raymonda Koho Ep Nlend
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Gambia

Ministry of Women's Affairs, Children and Social Welfare

Address	State House Banjul Gambia	Name	Fatou Kinteh
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Georgia

Prime Minister's Office

Address	State Chancellery, 7 Ingorokva Street 0114 Tbilisi 0114 Georgia	Name	Lela Akiashvili
Telephone		Title	Advisor to the Prime Minister on Human Rights and Gender Equality
Fax		Appointed by	the Prime Minister
Web Site			

Germany

Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth

Address	11018 Berlin Berlin 10117 Germany	Name	Franziska Giffey
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.bmfsfj.de		

Ghana

Ministry of Gender, Children and Social Protection

Address	P.O. Box MB 186 Accra Ghana	Name	Sarah Adwoa Safo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of Ghana
Web Site			

Greece

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs, General Secretariat for Family Policy and Gender Equality

Address	8 Dragatsaniou Street Athens 105 59 Greece	Name	Maria Syrengela
Telephone		Title	Secretary General for Gender Equality
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.isotita.gr		

Grenada

Ministry of Social Development, Housing and Community Development

Address	Ministerial Complex, Botanical Gardens St. Georges Grenada	Name	Delma Thomas
Telephone	(473) 440-2255	Title	Minister
Fax	(473) 440-4116		
Web Site	http://www.gov.gd	Appointed by	

Guatemala

Secretaria Presidencial de la Mujer

Address	6a. Ave. 1-27 Zona 4 Edificio Mini, 4o. nivel Ala Sur Guatemala	Name	Ms. Silvia Alejandra Hernandez Chinchilla
Telephone	(502) 2207-9400	Title	Sub-Secretaria Presidencial
Fax			
Web Site	www.seprem.gob.gt	Appointed by	El Presidente de la Republica

Guinea

Ministry of Women's Rights and Empowerment

Address	P.O. Box 527 Guinea	Name	Hawa Beavogui
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guinea-Bissau

Ministry of Women, Family and Social Protection

Address	B. P. 716 Bissau Guinea-Bissau	Name	Cadi Seidi
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guyana

Ministry of Human Services and Social Security

Address	Parliament Building Georgetown Guyana	Name	Vindhya Persaud
Telephone	592-226-8458-9	Title	Minister
Fax	592-226-8458		
Web Site	http://parliament.gov.gy/about-parliament/parliamentarian/hon.-simona-broomes-m.p/	Appointed by	

Haiti

Ministry for the Status of Women and Women's Rights

Address	2 Angle Rue Biassou et Louverture Delmas 31 Port au Prince Haiti	Name	Marie Ghislaine Mompremier
Telephone	(509) 249-5911	Title	Minister
Fax	(509) 249-5912		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Honduras

National Institute of Women (INAM)

Address	Colonia Lara, Calle Benito Juarez, Edificio AHROCAFE #3701 Tegucigalpa Honduras	Name	Ana Aminta Madrid
Telephone	(504)) 221-4826 / 4832	Title	Ministra
Fax	(504) 221- 4827		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Hungary

Ministry of Human Capacities

Address	1054 Budapest, Alkotmany u.3 Budapest 1054 Hungary	Name	Katalin Novak
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Iceland

Ministry of Justice

Address	Reykjavik Iceland	Name	Aslaug Arna Sigurbjornsdottir
Telephone	00354 460 6200	Title	Minister
Fax	00354 460 6201		
Web Site	www.jafnretti.is	Appointed by	

India

Ministry of Women and Child Development

Address	Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi 110 001 India	Name	Smriti Irani
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President of India

Indonesia

Ministry for Women Empowerment and Child Protection

Address	Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat no. 15 Jakarta 10110 Indonesia	Name	Gusti Ayu Bintang
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.menegpp.go.id	Appointed by	

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Vice-Presidency for Women and Family Affairs

Address	No. 12, Henry Corbin St, Neauphle-le- Chateau, Hafez Ave, Tehran Iran (Islamic Republic of)	Name	Masoumeh Ebtekar
Telephone		Title	Vice-President
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Islamic Republic of Iran

Iraq

State Ministry of Women Affairs (SMWA)

Address	General Secretariat of the Council of Ministers, Floor # 11, International Zone Baghdad Iraq	Name	Yossra Mohsen
Telephone		Title	Head of the Department of Women Empowerment
Fax			
Web Site	http://smwa.gov.iq/	Appointed by	The new government under the chairman of Prime Minister, Dr. Hiader Al-Ebadi

Ireland

Ministry for Children, Equality, Disability, Integration and Youth

Address	College Road, Sligo Dublin Ireland	Name	Roderic O'Gorman
Telephone	071 919 3302	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/eng/Taoiseach_and_Government	Appointed by	

Israel

Ministry for Social Equality

Address	3 Kaplan Street Hakiryia Jerusalem 91950 Israel	Name	Meirav Cohen
Telephone	(972-2) 670 7131	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.gov.il/Departments/Ministry for Social Equality	Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Italy

Ministry for Equal Opportunities and the Family

Address	Rome 187 Italy	Name	Elena Bonetti
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.pariopportunita.gov.it ; www.retepariopportunita.it	Appointed by	

Jamaica

Ministry of Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport

Address	4-6 Trafalgar Road Kingston 5 Jamaica	Name	Olivia Grange
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mcges.gov.jm/	Appointed by	

Japan

Ministry of Women's Empowerment and for Gender Equality

Address	1-6-1 Nagata-cho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8914 Japan	Name	Tamayo Marukawa
Telephone		Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Jordan

Ministry of Political and Parliamentary Affairs

Address	Amman 11118 Jordan	Name	Moussa Maaytah
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mol.gov.jo	Appointed by	

Kazakhstan

National Commission on Gender and Family Demographic Policy

Address	Astana 010000 Kazakhstan	Name	Lazzat Ramazanova
Telephone		Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Kazakhstan

Kenya

Ministry of Public Service, Youth and Gender Affairs

Address	10th Floor Harambee House, Harambee Avenue Nairobi 00100 Kenya	Name	Margaret Kobia
Telephone		Title	Cabinet Secretary
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Kiribati

Ministry for Women, Youth and Social Affairs

Address	Kiribati	Name	David Collins
Telephone	(686) 28 270/ 29 568	Title	Minister
Fax	(686) 21 133/ 29 267	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Kuwait

Ministry of Social Affairs

Address	Yarmouk Block 2 Abdulaziz Bin Baz Street, Building #21 Kuwait Kuwait	Name	Mariam Al-Aqeel
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Kyrgyzstan

Government of Kyrgystan

Address	Bishkek City 720405 Kyrgyzstan	Name	Altynai Omurbekova
Telephone		Title	Vice Prime Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of the Kyrgyz Republic
Web Site	http://www.med.kg		

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Lao's Women's Union

Address	P.O. Box 347 Vientiane Lao People's Democratic Republic	Name	Inlavanh Keobounphanh
Telephone		Title	President
Fax		Appointed by	Prime Minister
Web Site			

Latvia

Ministry of Welfare

Address	Skolas Str. 28 Riga LV 1331 Latvia	Name	Ramona Petravica
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Lebanon

The National Commission for Lebanese Women

Address	Lebanon, Baabda, Damascus Road, Center no. 3176, 2nd floor Lebanon	Name	Roukoz Claudine Aoun
Telephone	00961-5-955101/2	Title	President
Fax		Appointed by	Virtue of Decree-Law No.195 dated September 5, 2008
Web Site	www.nclw.org.lb		

Lesotho

Ministry of Gender, Youth, Sports and Recreations

Address	3rd Floor Post Office Building P. O. Box 729 Maseru Lesotho	Name	Likeleli Tampane
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government
Web Site	http://www.gov.ls/gender/		

Liberia

Ministry of Gender, Children and Social Protection

Address	UN Drive and Gurley Street Monrovia Liberia	Name	Williametta Sayde-Tarr
Telephone	05 831 000	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://mogdliberia.com/	Appointed by	

Libya

Women's Support and Empowerment Unit - Presidential Council

Address	Libya	Name	Lila I.M. Alafi
Telephone		Title	Head of the Department
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Liechtenstein

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Address	Peter-Kaiser-Platz 1 Postfach 684 Vaduz 9490 Liechtenstein	Name	Katrin Eggenberger
Telephone	+423 236 61 11	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.regierung.li/ministries/ministry-for-social-affairs/	Appointed by	The Government

Lithuania

Ministry of Social Security and Labour

Address	A. Vivulskio Str. 10-26 Vilnius 03221 Lithuania	Name	Monika Navickiene
Telephone	(370-5) 266 4237	Title	Minister
Fax	(370-5) 266 4267		
Web Site	http://www.socmin.lt/en/home.html	Appointed by	The Government

Luxembourg

Ministry of Equality Between Women and Men

Address	6A, boulevard F.D. Roosevelt Bâtiment Terres Rouges Luxembourg L-2450 Luxembourg	Name	Taina Bofferding
Telephone	(352) 247 85814	Title	Minister
Fax	(352) 24 18 86		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Grand Duke of Luxembourg

Madagascar

Ministry of Population, Social Protection and Promotion of Women

Address	Antananarivo 101 Madagascar	Name	Michelle Bavy Angelica
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.population.gov.mg/	Appointed by	

Malawi

Ministry of Gender, Children, Disability and Social Welfare

Address	Gemini House, City Centre Private Bag 303, Lilongwe 3 Malawi	Name	Patricia Kaliati
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic of Malawi

Malaysia

Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development

Address	No. 55, Persiaran Perdana Presint 4 Putrajaya 62100 Malaysia	Name	Datuk Seri Rina binti Mohd Harun
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.kpwkm.gov.my	Appointed by	

Maldives

Ministry of Gender, Family and Social Services

Address	2nd Floor Fen Building Ameenee magu Malé 20-156 Maldives	Name	Aishath Mohamed Didi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mgf.gov.mv	Appointed by	The President

Mali

Ministry of Advancement of Women, Children and Family

Address	Badalabougou Rue 109 P.G9 Bamako BP 2688 Mali	Name	Bouare Bintou Founé Samake
Telephone	(223) 222 6659/226660	Title	Minister
Fax	(223) 2 227 524		
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret du Président de la République

Malta

Ministry for Equality and Reforms

Address	Gattard House National Road, Blata I-Bajda HMR 9010 Malta	Name	Rosianne Cutajar
Telephone		Title	Parliamentary Secretary
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of Malta

Marshall Islands

Ministry of Culture and Internal Affairs

Address	P. O. Box 18 Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands	Name	Jemy Nasion
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Mauritania

Ministry of Social Affairs, Children and Family

Address	Nouakchott Mauritania	Name	Naha Haroun Cheikh Sidiya
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Le Président de la République
Web Site			

Mauritius

Ministry of Gender Equality and Family Welfare

Address	7th Floor, Newton Tower, Sir William NEwton Street Port Louis Mauritius	Name	Kalpana Devi Koonjoo-Shah
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The President
Web Site			

Mexico

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Calle Alfonso Esparza Oteo No. 119 Col. Guadalupe Inn, Del. Alvaro Obregon Mexico 01020 Mexico	Name	Nadine Gassman Zylbermann
Telephone		Title	Presidenta
Fax		Appointed by	President of the Republic
Web Site	http://www.inmujeres.gob.mx		

Micronesia (Federated States of)

Department of Health and Social Affairs

Address	PS158, Palikir, Pohnpei State FM 96941 Micronesia (Federated States of)	Name	Livinson Taulung
Telephone		Title	Women's Officer
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Monaco

Département des Affaires sociales et de la santé,

Address	Ministere d'Etat, Place de la Visitation Monaco MC98000 Monaco	Name	Didier Gamerdinger
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Mongolia

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection

Address	Chingeltei district, United Nations Street - 5 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia	Name	Ariunzaya Ayush
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://khun.gov.mn/index.php/en/home.html	Appointed by	

Montenegro

Ministry of Human and Minority Rights

Address	Bulevar Svetog Petra Cetinjskog Podgorica 81 000 Montenegro	Name	Mehmed Zenka
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.skupstina.me	Appointed by	

Morocco

Ministry for Solidarity, Social Development, Equality and Family

Address	47, Avenue 1BN Sina, Rabat Morocco	Name	Jamila Al-Musalli
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.social.gov.ma	Appointed by	HH King Mohammed VI

Mozambique

Ministry of Gender, Child and Social Affairs

Address	Rua de Tchamba 86/ Post Box CP 516 Maputo Mozambique	Name	Nyeleti Mondlane
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Myanmar

Ministry of Social Welfare, Relief and Resettlement

Address	Office No. 23, Nay Pyi Taw Yangon Myanmar	Name	Win Myat Aye
Telephone	95 67 340 4254	Title	Union Minister
Fax	95 67 340 4523		
Web Site	https://www.dsw.gov.mm/en	Appointed by	

Namibia

Ministry of Gender Equality, Poverty Eradication and Social Welfare

Address	Juvenis Building, Independence Avenue Windhoek Namibia	Name	Doreen Sioka
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	H. E. The President of the Republic of Namibia

Nauru

Ministry of Health

Address	Yaren District Nauru	Name	Isabella Dageago
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Nepal

Ministry of Women, Children and Senior Citizens

Address	Singha Durbar Kathmandu Nepal	Name	Julie Kumari Mahato
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Government of Nepal
Web Site	www.mowcsw.gov.np		

Netherlands

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science

Address	Rynstraat 50 P.O.Box 16375 the Hague 2500 BJ Netherlands	Name	Ingrid van Engelshoven
Telephone		Title	Director of Gender and LGBT Equality
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

New Zealand

Ministry for Women

Address	Level 2, Revera House, 48 Mulgrave Street Wellington 6011 New Zealand	Name	Jan Tinetti
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.mwa.gov.nz		

Nicaragua

Secretaria Privada para Politicas Nacionales

Address	Planes de Altamira No 7 Hotel Princess, 2 cuadras al Sur 49 varas Abajo Nicaragua	Name	Marta Elena Ruiz Sevilla
Telephone		Title	Ministra
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Niger

Ministry for the Promotion of Women and Child Protection

Address	Niamey Niger	Name	Elback Zeinabou Tari Bako
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Nigeria

Federal Ministry of Women Affairs and Social Development

Address	Ahmadu Bello Way, Central Business District Abuja Nigeria	Name	Pauline Tallen
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.womenaffairs.gov.ng/	Appointed by	

North Macedonia

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	Blvd. Linden No. 2 Skopje 1000 North Macedonia	Name	Jagoda Shahpaska
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://vlada.mk/?language=en-gb	Appointed by	Parliament

Norway

Ministry of Culture and Equality

Address	P.O. Boxes 8036 Dep, Oslo 0030 Norway	Name	Abid Raja
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/bld.html?id=298	Appointed by	

Oman

Ministry of Social Development

Address	Muscat Oman	Name	Jamila Salim Mabkhoot jadad
Telephone		Title	Director of Women's Affairs Department
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.mosd.gov.om		

Pakistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address	S Block, Pakistan Secretariat Islamabad Pakistan	Name	Shah Mehmood Qureshi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Government of Pakistan
Web Site	www.molaw.gov.pk		

Palestine, State of

Ministry of Women Affairs

Address	Ramallah, Palestine Palestine, State of	Name	Amal Ashwan
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Consensus Government
Web Site			

Panama

National Institute of Women

Address	Av. Ricardo J. Alfaro Plaza Edison, 4o. Piso Ciudad de Panama Panama	Name	Nellys Herrera Jimenez
Telephone		Title	Director
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.mides.gob.pa/		

Papua New Guinea

Ministry for Community Development

Address	P O Box 7354 Boroko Papua New Guinea	Name	Wake Goi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Paraguay

Ministerio de la Mujer

Address	Edificio Ayfra, Piso 13 Presidente Franco 780 Esquina Ayolas Asunción Paraguay	Name	Nilda Romero Santacruz
Telephone	(595-21) 450-036/38	Title	Ministra
Fax	(595-21) 450-041	Appointed by	Presidente de la República
Web Site	http://www.mujer.gov.py/		

Peru

Ministerio de la Mujer y Personas Vulnerables

Address	Jr. Camana 616 Lima Peru	Name	Silvia Loli Espinoza
Telephone	(51-1) 626-1600	Title	Ministra
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.mimp.gob.pe/		

Philippines

Philippine Commission on Women

Address	1145 J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel Manila Manila 1005 Philippines	Name	Sandra Montano
Telephone	(632) 736-7712	Title	Chairperson of the Commission
Fax	(632) 737-4449	Appointed by	The President
Web Site	http://www.ncr fw.gov.ph		

Poland

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy

Address	Nowogrodzka 1/3/5 Warsaw 00-513 Poland	Name	Anna Schmidt-Rodziewicz
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State
Fax		Appointed by	The Prime Minister
Web Site	www.kobieta.gov.pl , www.mpips.gov.pl		

Portugal

Ministry of State for the Presidency

Address	Palácio de S. Bento 1249-068 Lisboa 1050-233 Portugal	Name	Mariana Vieira Da Silva
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State for Parliamentary Affairs and Equality
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.portugal.gov.pt		

Qatar

Ministry of Administrative Development, Labour and Social Affairs

Address	Al Hilal East, Doha. P.O.Box 22257 Doha Qatar	Name	Yousuf Mohamed Al Othman Fakhroo
Telephone	(974) 44241111 / 44241101	Title	Minister
Fax	(974) 44241796	Appointed by	The Emiri Decision No (23) of 2009
Web Site	http://www.scfa.gov.qa		

Republic of Korea

Ministry of Gender Equality and Family

Address	209, Sejong-daero (Sejong-ro), Jongno-gu, Seoul 100-760 Republic of Korea	Name	Young-Ai Chung
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Korea
Web Site			

Republic of Moldova

Ministry of Health, Labour and Social Protection

Address	Alecsandri Str. 1 Chisinau 2009-MD Republic of Moldova	Name	Viorica Dumbraveanu
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Moldova
Web Site	http://mmpsf.gov.md/		

Republic of Palau

Ministry of Community and Cultural Affairs

Address	P.O. Box 100 Koror 96940 Republic of Palau	Name	Baklai Temengil
Telephone		Title	
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Romania

National Agency for Equal Opportunities between Women and Men and Ministry of Labour

Address	Dobrescu Demetru Str. No. 4 Bucharest Romania	Name	Luminita Popescu
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of Romania
Web Site	www.mmuncii.ro		

Russian Federation

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection

Address	21 Il'inka Str. Moscow 127994 Russian Federation	Name	Alexey V. Vovchenko
Telephone	7 (495) 606 00 60	Title	First Deputy Minister of Labour
Fax	7 (495) 606 18 76	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Rwanda

Ministry of Gender and Family Promotion

Address	Sector Kimihurura, District Gasabo, PO B.969 Kigali Rwanda	Name	Jeannette Bayisenge
Telephone	(250) 0-252-587128	Title	Minister
Fax	(250) 0-252-587127		
Web Site	http://www.migeprof.gov.rw/	Appointed by	Prime Minister

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ministry of Gender

Address	Church Street Basseterre Saint Kitts and Nevis	Name	Celia Christopher
Telephone	(869) 465-2521 Ex.t 1090	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable Development

Address	2nd Floor Sir Stanislaus James Building Waterfront Castries Saint Lucia	Name	Gale Rigobert
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Ministry of National Mobilization, Social Development, Family, Gender Affairs, Persons with Disabilities and Youth

Address	2nd and 3rd Floor DMG Building, Halifax Street next to Scotia Bank. Kingstown Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Quammie Harry Lafleur
Telephone		Title	Coordinator of Gender Affairs
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Samoa

Ministry of Women, Community and Social Development

Address	Government Building, Fourth Floor Apia Samoa	Name	Tuitama Leao Talalelei Tuitama
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mwcsd.gov.ws	Appointed by	

San Marino

Ministry of Health and Social Security, Social Security and Social Affairs, Political Affairs, Equal Opportunities and Technological Innovation

Address	Via Scialoja, 40 Borgo Maggiore 47897 San Marino	Name	Roberto Ciavatta
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Sao Tome and Principe

Ministère de la Planification et des Finances

Address	Rue Patrice Lumumba Sao Tomé 23 Sao Tome and Principe	Name	Maria dos Santos Lima Tebus Torres
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Conseil des Ministres avec un Decret

Saudi Arabia

Supreme Council for Family Affairs

Address	Omar bin Al-Khattab Street Riyadh 11157 Saudi Arabia	Name	Hala Al Tuwaijri
Telephone		Title	Secretary- General
Fax			
Web Site	www.mosa.gov.sa	Appointed by	

Senegal

Ministry of Women, Family, Gender and Protection of Children

Address	Building Administratif Geme Etage BP4050 Dakar Senegal	Name	Ndeye Saly Diop Dieng
Telephone	(221) 33 849 70 61	Title	Ministre
Fax	(221) 33 822 94 90		
Web Site	http://www.famille.gouv.sn/	Appointed by	

Serbia

Coordination Body for Gender Equality

Address	Nemanjina 22-26 Belgrade Serbia	Name	Zorana Mihajlovic
Telephone	011/3615 677	Title	Deputy Prime Minister and Head of the Coordinating Body for Gender Equality
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of Serbia

Seychelles

Ministry of Youth, Sports and Family

Address	Oceangate House, P. O. Box 731 Victoria Seychelles	Name	Marie-Celine Zialor
Telephone	(248) 4225477	Title	Minister
Fax	(248) 4224081		
Web Site	www.genderseychelles.gov.sc	Appointed by	

Sierra Leone

Ministry of Gender and Children's Affairs

Address	New England Ville Freetown Sierra Leone	Name	Manty Tarawilly
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President

Singapore

Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF)

Address	512 Thomson Road #10-00 MSF Building Singapore 298136 Singapore	Name	Xueling Sun
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.msf.gov.sg	Appointed by	

Slovakia

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family

Address	Spitalska 4, 6, 8 Bratislava 81643 Slovakia	Name	Milan Krajniak
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President

Slovenia

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Address	Kotnikova 28, Ljubljana SI-1000 Slovenia	Name	Janez Cigler Kralj
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/	Appointed by	The Government of Slovenia

Solomon Islands

Ministry of Women, Youth and Children's Affairs

Address	P.O. Box G-11 Honiara Solomon Islands	Name	Freda Soria Comua
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Somalia

Ministry of Women and Human Rights

Address	1 Villa Mogadishu Somalia	Name	Deeqa Yasin
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mowfa.somaligov.net/The%20Minister.html	Appointed by	

South Africa

Ministry of Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities

Address	Private Bag X-931 1 South Africa	Name	Maite Emily Nkoana-Mashabane
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

South Sudan

Ministry of Gender, Child and Social Service

Address	P.O.Box 80 Juba South Sudan	Name	Agnes Kwaje Lasuba
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Spain

Ministerio de Igualdad

Address	Paseo del Prado, nº 18 - 20 Madrid 28071 Spain	Name	Irene Montero
Telephone		Title	Ministra
Fax			
Web Site	www.msssi.gob.es	Appointed by	the President

Sri Lanka

Ministry of Women and Children's Affairs

Address	3rd and 5th floor, Sethsiripaya Stage II Battaramulla Sri Lanka	Name	Piyal Nishanta De Silva
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.childwomenmin.gov.lk/	Appointed by	President of Sri Lanka

Sudan

Ministry of Social Development

Address	Samoa St. Sudan	Name	Ahmed Adam
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Sudan

Suriname

Ministry of Social Affairs and Housing

Address	Waterkant #30 Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Andre Misikaba
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	the Government of the Republic of Suriname

Sweden

Ministry for Gender Equality and Housing

Address	Rosenbad 4 Postal address SE-103 33 Stockholm SE 103 33 Sweden	Name	Marta Stenevi
Telephone	+46 8 405 10 00	Title	Minister
Fax	+46 8 24 71 52		
Web Site	http://www.sweden.gv.se/sb/d/4096	Appointed by	

Switzerland

Ministry of Home Affairs

Address	Schwarztorstrasse 51 Bern 3003 Switzerland	Name	Alain Berset
Telephone		Title	Federal Councillor
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Syrian Arab Republic

Syrian Family Commission

Address	West Mazzeh, Al-Ghazawi Str. Damascus Syrian Arab Republic	Name	Radwan Al-Habib
Telephone		Title	Chairperson
Fax		Appointed by	Presidential decree
Web Site			

Tajikistan

Committee on Women and Family

Address	14 Lohuti Street Dushanbe 734013 Tajikistan	Name	Hilolbi Qurbonzoda Jumakhon
Telephone		Title	Chairperson
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Tajikistan
Web Site			

Thailand

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Address	No.255 area Rajvithi Home for Girls, Road Sukhumvit Phayathai Bangkok 10400 Thailand	Name	Chuti Krairiksh
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Ministry for Social Development and Human Security
Web Site	http://www.owf.go.th/wofa/start.php		

Timor Leste

Secretary of State for Equality and Inclusion

Address	Palacio do Governo, Avenida Prezidente Nicolau Lobato Dili Timor Leste	Name	Maria Jose da Fonseca Monteiro de Jesus
Telephone		Title	Secretary of state
Fax		Appointed by	Prime Minister
Web Site			

Togo

Ministry for Social Action, Women's Advancement and Literacy

Address	Rue de la Solidarite B.P.369 Lome Togo	Name	Adjovi Lolonio Apedoh-Anakoma
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Tonga

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Address	Hala Vuna Nukualofa Tongatapu 00676 Tonga	Name	Vatau Mefi Hui
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax	(676) 23 596	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Trinidad and Tobago

Office of the Prime Minister

Address	Level 21, Tower D, International Waterfront Complex, 1 Wrightson Road Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago	Name	Ayanna Webster-Roy
Telephone		Title	Minister of State
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Tunisia

Ministry of Women, Family, Children and Seniors

Address	2 Rue d'Alger B.P. 1001 Tunis Tunisia	Name	Imène Houimel
Telephone	(216) 71 352 666	Title	Ministre
Fax	(216) 71 334 881		
Web Site	www.femme.gov.tn	Appointed by	Le Président du gouvernement

Turkey

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Services

Address	Eskisehir Road neighborhood Sogutozu 2177. Sokak No. 10/A Cankaya, Ankara Turkey	Name	Zehra Zumrut Selcuk
Telephone	90 312 705 40 00	Title	Minister
Fax	90 312 705 53 49		
Web Site	http://www.aile.gov.tr/tr	Appointed by	

Turkmenistan

Central Council of Women's Union

Address	Archabil av. Building 156 Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan	Name	Gurbanbul Ataeva
Telephone		Title	Head of the Union
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

Ministry of Health, Social Welfare and Gender Affairs

Address	Private Mail Bag Funafuti Tuvalu	Name	Isaia Taape
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Uganda

Ministry of Gender, Labour and Social Development

Address	Plot 2 Lumumba Avenue P.O Box 7136, Kampala Kampala Uganda	Name	Peace Regis Mutuuzo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	H.E. the President of the Republic of Uganda
Web Site			

Ukraine

Ministry of Social Policy

Address	8/10, Esplanadna Str. Kyiv 01001 Ukraine	Name	Yuliia Sokolovska
Telephone	380 44 289 54 48; 380 44 226 24 45	Title	Minister
Fax	380 44 289 00 98	Appointed by	
Web Site			

United Arab Emirates

Ministry of Community Development

Address	P O Box 130 Abu Dhabi United Arab Emirates	Name	Hessa bint Essa Buhumaid
Telephone	(971) 2 616 1111	Title	Minister
Fax	(971) 2 616 1110	Appointed by	
Web Site	http://www.wu.gov.ae		

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Ministry for Women and Equalities

Address	Home Office 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Elizabeth Berridge
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
Web Site			

United Republic of Tanzania

Ministry for Health, Community Development, Gender, Elderly and Children

Address	P.O.Box 3448 United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Ummy Mwalimu
Telephone	(255) 22 211 1459	Title	Minister
Fax	(255) 22 211 0933		
Web Site	http://www.mcdgc.go.tz/	Appointed by	The Government

United States of America

Office of Global Women's Issues

Address	Office of the Senior Advisor to the Secretary of State for Women's Empowerment US Department of State 2201 C Street, NW Washington D.C. 20520 United States of America	Name	Kelley Eckels-Curry
Telephone	(202) 647 7282	Title	Ambassador-at-large for Global Women's Issues
Fax	(202) 647 7288		
Web Site	http://www.state.gov/s/gwi/	Appointed by	Secretary of State

Uruguay

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Av. 18 de Julio 1453 Montevideo 11200 Uruguay	Name	Monica Bottero
Telephone		Title	Directora
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Uzbekistan

Women's Committee of Uzbekistan

Address	Navoi Str. 30 Tashkent 100129 Uzbekistan	Name	Basitxanova Elmira Irkinovna
Telephone		Title	Deputy Prime Minister, Chairman
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.wcu.uz	Appointed by	The Government

Vanuatu

Department of Women's Affairs

Address	PMB 091 Port Vila Vanuatu	Name	Dorosday Kenneth Watson
Telephone		Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site	https://dwa.gov.vu/	Appointed by	The Government

Venezuela

Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Mujer y la Igualdad de Genero

Address	Avenida Lecuna, Parque Central, Torre Este, Piso 4 Caracas Venezuela	Name	Carolys Helena Pérez González
Telephone	(58 212) 800-685-3737	Title	Ministra
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.minmujer.gob.ve/	Appointed by	

Viet Nam

Ministry of Labour, War Invalids and Social Affairs

Address	12 Ngo Quyen T. Hoan Kiem District Ha Noi Viet Nam	Name	Dao Ngoc Dung
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.molisa.gov.vn	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Yemen

Department of Women and Children

Address	Sana'a Yemen	Name	Fayza Abdulmajeed Mohammed
Telephone		Title	Director General
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Zambia

Ministry of Gender

Address	New Government Complex 2nd. Floor Independence Ave. POBox 30208 Lusaka Zambia	Name	Elizabeth Phiri
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Zambia

Zimbabwe

Ministry of Women Affairs, Community, Small and Medium Enterprise Development

Address	20th floor Mukwati Building Cnr. Livingstone/Fifth Avenue Harare Zimbabwe	Name	Nyoni Sithembiso
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.women.gov.zw	Appointed by	